CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DECEMBER 21, 2017

7:00 P.M.

'AGENDA

Rolt Catl
Call to order by Mayor Carroil
A. Prayer and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda
Public Hearing
Citizen Comments {Limited to the first b citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each]).
Awards and/or Recognitions
Public Announcements
Staff Comments
. Approval of the Minutes
0. Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows
A. Minutes from the December 7, 2017 Board of Commissioners Meeting
B. Minutes from the December 7, 2017 Work Session
11. Old Business
A. Resolution 21-17, A Resoiution to Annex Cerlain Termitory Upon Written Consent of the Owners and to
Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee - Crutcher
B. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2017-01 PC, An Ordinance of the Municipal Planning
Commission of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to Amend the Zoning Ordinance as it Periains to the
RS-15 Zoning District
C. Review Recently Adopted Resolution 27-17 Estabiishing Speed Limits Within the Corporate Limils of
the City of Fairview and Possible Changes

13. New Business
A. Ordinance 2017-29, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zcning Ordinance by Changing the

Oficial Zoning Map far Tax Map 21, Parcels 23.10 and 23.11, Consisting of 5.26 Acres, Located at
1179 and 1183 Highway 96 Norlh, from a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a CG
{Commercial General) Zoning Districl, Requested by Jeff Wynn

B. Ordinance 2017-30, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 22, Parcel 69.01, Consisting of 2 Acres, Located at 7170 Horn Tavern
Rosd, from a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a R-20 (Medium-Density Residential)
Zoning District, Requested by Delores June Lambert

C. Oddinance 2017-31, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 042, Parcel 63.00, Consisting of 6.6 Acres, Located on Fernvale Road,
from a RS-40 {Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a RM-12 Zoning District, Requesied by Tim
RMangrum

D. Ordinance 2017-32, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 22, Parcels 134.07, Consisting of 8.34 Acres, Located at 500 Highway
96 Norlh, from a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District o a R-20 (Medium-Density
Residential) Zoning Districl, Requested by Habitat for Humanity

Ll

SE®NEe

13. Ciy Manager ltems for Discussion

A. Miscellaneous Updates

B. City Attorney Comments
14. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners
15. Adjournment







Taylor property bounded on the east by Taylor Road, south by a 60-foot
right of way, west by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC, north by Fairview City
Limits, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at an iron
rod on the westerly margin of Taylor rcad and ncrtherly margin of a 60-foot
right of as recorded in Book 7138 page 341, 60.10 feet north of Kenny
Taylor's original southeast corner; thence, Along the northerly margin of the
80-foot right of way S80 deg 53'W 416.80 feet; thence, Along the westerly
boundary NO3 deg 11'20"E 530 feet, more or less, to the Fairview City
Limits; thence, Along the Fairview City limits northeasterly about 370 feet,
more or less, to a point on the westerly margin of Taylor Road, thence,
Along the westerly margin of Taylor Road south 670 feet, more or less to
the beginning, containing 5.0 acres, more cr less, according to a survey by
Boyd B. Gibbs, RLS #1598, 106 South Public Square, Centervilie,
Tennessee, dated August 25, 2017.

B. That the Plan of Services for this territory which is attached as Exhibit A
hereto is approved and the same is hereby adopted.

¢. That the City Recorder wil cause a copy of this Resolution to be forwarded
to the Mayor of Williamson County including the Plan of Services.

D. That a copy of this Resolution shall be recorded with the Williamson
County Register of Deeds, and a copy shall also be sent to the Tennessee
Comptroller of the Treasury and the Williamson County Assessor of
Property.

E. That a copy of this Resolution, as well as the portion cf the Plan of
Services related to emergency services and a detailed map of the
annexed area, shall be sent to any affected emergency communication
district following certification by the election commission that the
annexation was approved.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature
and the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date

Attest: City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality:

City Attorney



APPENDIX A
PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 21-17

WHEREAS, TCA 6 —51 —102, as amended, require.s that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using

present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.

2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Water for domestic, commersial, and industrial use will be provided by the

Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.

2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. If and when such service

becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established

policy and procedures. _
The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.



















AL

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

T

Chairman

Date

Published inthe Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1% Reading:

2™ Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney




City of Fairview
Planning Department

N A
7100 City Center Way { B Phone: 615-799-1572

Fairview, Tennessee 37062 SO Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

6.1

7.5

7.6

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-12

DECEMBER 13, 2017

FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER

FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Jeff Wynn. Property located at
1179 and 1183 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 021, Parcels 23.10 and
23.11). 5.26 acres. Current zoning district: RS-40; Requested zoning
district: CG, Commercial General, Property owned by Jeff Wynn,

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by }im Pawer, and all were
in favor.

Rezoning of property, requested by Delores June Lambert. Property
located at 7170 Horn Tavern Road {Tax Map 022, Parcel 69.01). 2
acres. Current zoning district: R$-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20.

fims Power made a motion to send a favorable recommendlation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Christie Slaughter, and all
were ip favor,

Rezoning of property, requested by Tim Mangrum. Property located on
Fernvale Road {Tax Map 042, Parce] 63.00). 6.6 acres. Current zoning
district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: RM-12.




7.7

Derek Burks made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Jim Power, and all were

in favor.
Rezoning of praperty, requested by Habitat for Humanity. Property located

at 500 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 022, Parcel 134.07). 8.34 acres. Current
zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20

Jim Pawer made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the Board
of Commissioners, which was seconded hy Patti Carroll, and all were in favor.







PR N

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published inthe Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1% Reading:

2™ Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney




City of Fairview
Planning Department

7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-12
DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: KRISTIN M, COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER

RE: FAIRVIEW MUNIC{PAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

6.1  Rezoning of Property, Requested by Je{f Wynn. Property located at
1179 and 1183 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 021, Parcels 23.10 and
23.11). 5.26 acres. Current zoning district: RS-40; Requested zoning
district: CG, Commercial General, Property owned by Jeff Wynn,

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a Favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Jim Power, and all were
in [avor.

7.5  Rezoningof property, requested by Delores June Lambert. Property
located at 7170 Horn Tavern Road (Tax Map 022, Parcel 69.01). 2
acres, Current zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20.

jim Power made a motion o send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Comnissioners, which was seconded by Christie Slaughter, and all

were in favor.,

7.6  Rezoning of property, requested by Tim Mangrum. Property located on
Fernvale Road (Tax Map 042, Parcel 63.00). 6.6 acres. Current zoning
district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: RM-12.



7.7

Derelc Burks niade a motion to send a favorable recornmendation o the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Jim Power, and all were
in favor.

Rezoning of property, requested by Habitat for Humanity. Property located

at 500 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 022, Parcel 134.07). 8.34 acres. Current
zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20

jim Power made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the Board
of Commissioners, which was seconded by Patti Carroll, and all were in favor.







LE TAT

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published in the Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1* Reading:

2" Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST.

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Aftorney




DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

6.1

7.5

7.6

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-12

DECEMBER 13, 2017

FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

KRISTIN M, COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER

FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Jeff Wynn, Property located at
1179 and 1183 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 021, Parcels 23.10 and
23.11). 5.26 acres, Current zoningdistrict: RS-40; Requested zoning
district: CG, Commercial General. Praperty owned by Jeff Wynn.

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommeneation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was secanded by Jim Power, and all were
in favor.

Rezoning of property, requested by Delores June Lambert. Property
located at 7170 Horn Tavern Road (Tax Map 022, Parcel 69.01). 2
acres. Current zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20.

Jim Power made a motion to send a favorable recommencdation to the
Board of Conmnissioners, which was seconded by Chyistie Slaughter, and all
were in favor,

Rezoning of property, requested by Tim Mangrum. Property located on
Fernvale Road (Tax Map 042, Parcel 63.00). 6.6 acres. Current zoning
district; RS-40; Proposed zoning district: RM-12.




7.7

Derelr Burks made a motion to send a favorable recommendation {o the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by fim Power, and ¢ll were
in favor,

Rezoning of property, requested by Habitat for Humanity, Property located
at 500 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 022, Parcel 134.07). 8.34 acres. Current
zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20

Jim Power made a motion Lo send a favorable recommendation to the Boad

of Commissioners, which was seconded by Patti Carroll, and all were in favor.

3
|
!
]
!
;







LEGAL STATUS PROVISIONS

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published inthe Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Heild:

1¥ Reading:

2™ Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney




City of Fairview
Planning Department

7100 City Center Way PAe Phone: 615-799-1572

Fairview, Tennessee 37062 NN Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

6.1

7.5

7.6

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-12

DECEMBER 13, 2017

FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER

FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Jeff Wynn. Property located at
1179 and 1183 Highway 96 North {Tax Map 021, Parcels 23.10 and
23.11). 5.26 acres. Current zoning district: RS-40; Requested zoning
district: CG, Commercial General. Property owned by Jeff Wynn.

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Jim Power, and all were
in favor.

Rezoning of property, requested by Delores june Lambert. Property
located at 7170 Horn Tavern Road (Tax Map 022, Parcel 65.01). 2
acres. Current zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20.

jim Power made a motion to send a favorable recoynmencdation to the
Roard of Comnissioners, which was seconded by Christie Slaughter, and ali
were in favar,

Rezoning of property, requested by Tim Mangrum. Property located on
Fernvale Road (Tax Map 042, Parcel 63.00). 6.6 acres. Current zoning
district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: RM-12,




7.7

Derek Burks made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Jim Power, and ali were
infavor.

Rezoning of property, requested by Habitat for Humanity. Property located
at 500 Highway 96 North (Tax Map 022, Parcel 134.07). 8.34 acres. Current
zoning district: RS-40; Proposed zoning district: R-20

Jim Power made a motion to send a favorable recormmendation to the Board
of Commissioners, which was seconded by Patti Carroll, and all were in favor.




